
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

September 6, 2018 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 



AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
September 6, 2018 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd.  

5:30 PM 

A. Call To Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the July 5, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

D. Consent Agenda

E. Regular Agenda

1. 1309 Hull Street
Extension of previously approved PLN-CAPP-2017-098 to construct a detached two-car 
garage.

2. 1339 Seaboard Avenue – after the fact
After the fact items: replace front door and paint black HC-190, repair foundation and 
repaint Tyler Taupe HC-43.
New items: replace existing wood plank siding with vinyl siding Tyler Taupe HC-43 and 
wrap trim in aluminum; replace metal roof with black architectural shingles; replace 
exterior light fixtures; replace existing front tongue and groove style deck with pressure 
treated deck boards.

F. Old Business

G. New Business

H. Committee Reports

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report

J. Legal Guidance

K. Administrative Approvals

L. Citizen Input

M. Adjournment 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English 
proficiency to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in 
advance of this meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of 
the Chesapeake City Council may choose to attend.    



 

1 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
July 5, 2018  

Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice-chair; Scott Davis; and David Schleeper. 
  
Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, 
Code Compliance Division; Benjamin Camras– Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the June 7, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved with two amendments, motion to approve as 
amended made by S. Davis, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA  
1206 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace gray metal roof with new gray metal roof 29 tuff rib gauge style, detached garage to remain shingles, motion 

to approve as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes. 
 
1414 Ohio Street 
Original Request  
• New construction of a single family residential unit, applicant agrees to amend the application to allow for the choice 

to use either vinyl siding or fiber cement siding – contingent upon the subsequent discovery or reinterpretation of any 
nullifying HUD and/or state mandated contractual stipulations which would mandate the applicant to use only fiber 
cement siding, applicant shall resubmit plans which will show: reduced setback from Seaboard Avenue, and 
orientation of the house to front on Seaboard Avenue, dormer window to be widened, double windows on 2nd floor, 
porch extended across the entirety of the front of the house, elimination of 2nd floor round window; porch to use vinyl 
railings, 2” balusters, 8” straight square columns, one historic style front porch lantern in addition to porch recessed 
lighting, brick foundation 30” stonington gray, monotone charcoal black architectural shingle, ridge cap venting, white 
trim, 4” dutch lap vinyl siding buxton blue, single vehicle concrete driveway on the left side of the house with walkway 
leading directly to front steps- 10 ft. wide, 15 ft. deep, 7’’ off of house, white front and back door, black shutters, motion 
to approve as submitted by M. Peterson, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
903 Park Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace windows like for like, replace existing siding with new dutch lap vinyl siding, demolition of chimney, Board 

discusses both chimneys and approves removal of the interior chimney and like for like repair/replacement shingles 
on roof, applicant agrees to scrape, restore and repaint existing siding sandy hook gray and white trim, applicant to 
submit additional photographs of damaged windows, applicant agrees to replace ground floor windows with two over 
two white vinyl with raised exterior muntins, motion to approve as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by 
E. Conner, all members present voting yes. 
 

Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 



 

2 
 

None 
 
Committee Reports  
Chair Wethington comments that the Executive and Education Committees have no updates, and that the historic home 
awards program is almost completed, and mentioned that the awards meeting date is forthcoming. 
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
No status report updates.  
Chair Wethington reports that there is exterior work currently being done at 1339 Seaboard Avenue and would like staff 
to check whether or not the resident has sought any clearance. 
 
Administrative Approvals 
B. Camras reported three (3) administrative approvals – all like for like. 
 
Legal Guidance  
M. Jacobi provided draft speaker guidelines and procedures for the Board’s consideration. The Board will review the draft 
and provide comments at a later meeting date. 
 
Public Input 
None  
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:      



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

1309 Hull Street 















I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

TR
U6

6
E

6
 s

 1
6

" 
O

.C
.

D
E

6
IG:

N
E

D
 6

Y
 

TR
U6

6
 M

A
N

UF
. 

Tl-!
IC

K
E

N
E

D
 E

D
G:

E
 -

D
E

P
T!-!

 A
N

D
 

R
E

IN
FO

R
C

IN
G:

 T
.6

.D
. 

6
Y

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 

-
--

-
-

FU
LL

 F
R

0
6

T 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

FO
UN

D
A

TI
O

N
 W

A
LL

 I
F

D
E

6
IR

E
D

 -
D

E
P

T!-!
 A

N
D

R
E

IN
FO

R
C

IN
G:

 T
.e

.D
. 

6
Y

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 

6
C

A
L

E
, 

1/
4

" 
=

 
1'-

0
" 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

L
E

F
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 

6
C

A
LE

, 
1/

4
" 

=
 
1'-

o
" 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

C
 

D
 

Ln
 n 

R
IG

�
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 

6
C

A
LE

, 
1/

4
" 

= 
l'-

0
" 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

C
O

N
TI

N
UO

U6
 R

ID
G:

E
 V

E
N

T 

6
1-!

IN
G:

LE
6

 P
E

R
 O

W
N

E
R

'6
 6

P
E

C
6

, 
IS

 l
b

 F
E

LT
, 

1/
2'

' 
0

6
6

 6
1-!

E
A

Tl-!
IN

G:
 w

/ 
1-1

 C
LI

P
6

 
O

N
 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

E
D

 R
O

O
F 

TR
U6

6
E

6
 1

6
" 

O
.C

.

-
-

E
A

V
E

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 E
X

TE
N

D
 U

P
 F

R
O

M
 T

l-I
E

 E
D

G:
E

 
'

 
O

F 
Tl-I

E
 R

O
O

F 
31&

" 
UP

 T
l-I

E
 6

LO
P

E
, 

6
UT

 N
O

T 
LE

6
6

 
Tl-!

E
N

 1
2"

 6
E

Y
O

N
D

 T
l-I

E
 I

N
TE

R
IO

R
 F

A
C

E
 O

F 
Tl-I

E
 E

X
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
L

L
. 

1-!
UR

R
IC

A
N

E
 C

LI
P

6
 E

A
C

I-!
 T

R
U6

6
 -

V
E

R
IF

Y
 W

IT
!-!

 
LO

C
A

L 
C

O
D

E
 I

F 
M

O
R

E
 6

R
A

C
IN

G:
 1

6
 R

E
Q

UI
R

E
D

 
FO

R
 1-!

UR
R

IC
A

N
 P

R
O

N
E

 A
R

E
A

6
 

P
R

E
FI

N
. 

A
LU

M
. 

G
UT

TE
R

 4
 D

O
W

N
6

P
O

UT
6

 

2x
6

 6
U6

-F
A

6
C

IA
 W

IT
!-!

 A
LU

M
 

6
0

FF
IT

 A
N

D
 F

A
6

C
IA

 

V
IN

Y
L

 6
ID

IN
G:

 A
6

 
6

P
E

C
'D

 6
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
 

4
" 

P
O

UR
ED

 C
O

N
C

. 
6

LA
6

 
w/

 "
4

 R
O

D
 s

 2
4

" 
O

.C
. 

E
A

C
I-!

 W
A

Y
 

O
V

E
R

 4
" 

C
O

M
P

A
C

TED
 6

A
6

E
 

-
-

-
-

-
2x

4
 T

R
E

A
TE

D
 W

O
O

D
 6

IL
L 

P
LA

TE
 

FA
6

TE
N

E
D

 T
O

 F
O

UN
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A

LL
 

W
IT

!-!
 l

/2
11
 

D
IA

. 
A

N
C

l-!
O

R
 6

0
L

 T6
 

E
M

6
E

D
D

E
D

 M
IN

. 
7"

 I
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 

A
T 

4
' 

O
.C

. 
M

A
X

IM
UM

 6
P

A
C

IN
G:

. 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 6

IL
L

 6
E

A
LE

R
 6

E
TW

E
E

N
 

P
LA

TE
 A

N
D

 F
O

UN
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A

LL
 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

.:.....J
 

l=
II0

ID
II0

0
IIC

I0
 /D

I 
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

:J
 

D
D

D
D

D
D

n
�

 
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

:J
 

F
R

O
N

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 

6
C

A
LE

, 
1/

4
" 

=
 
1'-

o
" 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

R
E

A
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 

6
C

A
LE

, 
1/

4
" 

= 
l'-

0
" 

/
 

/
 

/
 

3
112

 n
'

,,
 

II
 

24
'- o

"

23'
-s

" 

2
-C

A
R

G
A

R
A

G
E

 

D
O

U6
LE

 2
xl

2 
D

O
UG:

 F
IR

 6
.6

. 
!-!

E
A

D
E

R
 

,,,
 

' 
II

 
,,,

 

/
 

I 
I,

 
I 

u 
"I

"'
 

3½!
 

··
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

1 2' - o
"·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
·1

 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 · 
· ·

 ·1
2' - o

"·
 · 

· ·
 · 

· ·
 · 

· ·
 · 
*
 · 
· ·
 · 
·· 

/
x
 

/
 

24
'-o

" 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
F

L
A

N
 

N
O

TE
6

, 

2 
x 

4
 6

TU
D

6
 s

 1
6

" 
O

.C
.

8
' 

1-
1/

8
11
 

W
A

LL
 1-!

E
IG:

l-!
T 

S
 /

 1
2 

R
O

O
F 

P
IT

C
I-!

 w
/ 

12
" 

O
V

E
R

l-!
A

N
G:

6
 

l-!
E

A
D

E
R

6
 6

1Z
E

D
 w

/ 
20

" 
D

L
 4

 3
0

" 
6

L 
6

C
A

LE
, 

1/
4

" 
=

 
l'-

o
" 

I 
I 
/ 

£:!
 

- 0
9
 

I 

N
-0

N
 

N
 

R
O

O
F 

D
E

6
IG:

N
 

W
IT

!-!
 T

R
U6

6
E

6
 

1 2'
t

 /
 

21&
'- o

"
24

' -o
"

I 
rr

,2 .. 
";=

===
=

=
===

=
===

=
=
==
=
=

===
=

=
=
=
=
=

=
==

=
�
=;:4

11 
I L
 

I b
 

I b
 

! I � I b
 ! b
 

I I L
 

I I I I L
 

b
 

I 
�

 
=1c!ccc

 
_

I_
 

IL_
 

=1ccc
 

T
R

U
S

S
 
F

L
A

N
 

6
C

A
LE

, 
l/

8
1

1 
=

 
l'-

o
" 

_
 

II_
 

=c!!c
 

_
II_

 

II II =1J '! II ,�
 

II � II II II II 

FR
A

M
E

 R
A

K
E

 W
IT

!-!
 

2x
6

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

s 
16

" 
O

.C
.

-
-

2x
6

 s
ue

 F
A

S
C

IA
 6

0
A

R
D

TR
U6

6
E

6
 6

Y
O

Tl-!
E

R
6

 s
 1

6
" 

O
.C

.

TR
U6

6
 6

R
A

C
IN

G:
 6

Y
TR

U6
6

 M
A

N
UF

A
C

TU
R

E
R

_J
 

, 
,,

 

I�
 

E
 

Q
 u 

<fl
 

• 

()
 .JL

 
()
 
8

N
 

-

,n
 :)

 
st

 
Q

 
-

ljl
 

-
U

 
W

---1
 

:::l
 -I

 
(3

 
C

 
:::l

 
UJ

 
Ill

 
.;

 
:::l

 
QJ

 

Q
�

 
z
' 

u
 

-I
 

lri
 ia :::t
 

U
N

 

O!'.
 r

()
 st

 
o

'7
 

z
�

 
st

 
I 

in
 

�
 

,g
 ,n

 

D
ra

w
n 

B
!:J
 

G
A

F
 

Sc
al

e 
1/4

11
 
= 

1'- 0
11

D
at

e 
No

v 
11

, 2
0

11
 

D
ra

w
1n

9
 N

o
.

C
A

-2
0

11
-12

 

F
a
9

e
 1 

o
f 



SAMPLE GARAGE ONLY



SAMPLE ONLY

GRAY SIDING 
PROPOSED

BLACK 
ASPHALT 
SHINGLES 
PROPOSED





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

1339 Seaboard Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: August 30, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-088

Record Name: 1339 Seaboard Avenu

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: replace front door and paint black HC-190, repair foundation and repaint Tyler Taupe 

HC-43; replace existing wood plank siding with vinyl siding Tyler Taupe HC-43 and 

wrap trim in aluminum; replace metal roof with black architectural shingles; replace 

exterior light fixtures; replace existing front tongue and groove style deck with 

pressure treated deck boards.

Address: 1339 Seaboard AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1067 Laskin Rd, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324Marscheider PropertiesYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1340000003440

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Andrew Marscheider Marscheider Properties Applicant (

Address

, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description after the fact items, and new items

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact Yes

After-the-Fact Fee Paid Yes

Approved Administratively No

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-088



Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1915

Is this an After-the-Fact application? Yes

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. -

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

-

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

-

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

-

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. -

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

-

Front and side elevations -

Samples -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. -

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

-

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. -

Surveyed site plan or city tax map -

Elevations -

Photographs of the existing structure and property. -

Samples, photos, and brochures -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. -

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

-

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. -

Written description of work to be performed -

Photographs of the building/structure. -

2 quotes each are required for the following: -

Photos numerically keyed -

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-088



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form -

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

-

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

-

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

-

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form -

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

-

Written report on condition of building or structure. -

Written description of work to be performed -

METAL ROOFS

Explanation -

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached -

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. -

Picture -

Specification Sheet -

Roof color sample -

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. -

Quotes -

Roof color sample (asphalt) -

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-088






















































































	ADP5BB6.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	ADP6A59.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1206 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	903 Park Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:




